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Miranda, Ricardo

From:

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 4:39 PM

To: Miranda, Ricardo

Subject: Covid

I have a question about the Covid procedures. I received my PCR test on Monday May 30, 2022 with a positive test. I 
notified management of my results and I called the co-workers I had contact with last Wednesday since my symptoms 
started on Wednesday night. What are the procedures of disinfection in the office? I checked with my coworkers today 
and they are not aware of any disinfestation of the office. To the contraire today was when more people went to the 
office.  Also for leave purposes… is just sick the leave available for this situation? 

Thank You!!! 

Respectfully,  

 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Field Operations 
Caribbean Office of Public & Indian Housing 
235 Federico Costa St. Las Americas Park I 
Suite 200, San Juan, PR 00918 
Phone. (787) 274-  
Fax.(787) 766-6504 
Email. @hud.gov 

Due to the situation created by COVID-19, we have made temporary changes to facilitate operations of our office during the current remote working 
environment. Although we have limited access to regular mail, physical files, and other resources that we would otherwise have while working in-office, 
we are available via email, phone and online meetings to continue to serve you. Keep safe. 

Confidential Notice: The information in this electronic message is intended for the use solely of the 

recipient(s) to whom it is addressed.  Access, retention, dissemination, distribution, copying and/or any other 

use of this email or any attachments thereto, or any information contained herein, by another person other than 

its intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication please 

immediately notify the sender of the error and delete it (including all of its attachments) from your computer. 

Unauthorized interception of this e-mail is a violation of federal criminal law. Misdirected delivery is not 

intended to waive privilege or to make public otherwise confidential information.  If you received this message 

in error, please delete it and any copies made and notify the sender immediately. 
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 Please consider the environment before printing this email


